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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 5:46 PM

To: NG Stacey

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); HO Vincent; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: S8M0089VMC/NPS 

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18002108/ha3 

 

Dear Stacey, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will proceed as instructed. 

 

Meanwhile, TP had provided to us a copy of the video footage. 

 

We will forward to you via smart claim/accellion in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: NG Stacey [mailto:stacey.ng@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 5:40 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); HO Vincent 

Subject: RE: S8M0089VMC/NPS 

 

Hi Vic 

 

For this case, please call insured and verify that this is a head to rear collision. Once liability cleared, please update 

workshop.  

 

Thank you.  

 
Regards 
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___________________________________________________ 

Stacey Ng | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email:stacey.ng@axa.com.sg  

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 

 

        

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: NG Stacey  

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:44 AM 

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: S8M0089VMC/NPS 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Please see attached for the gia report.  

 

You can provide them with the below screenshot.  
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

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 

opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 

duly authorized by the said companies.  


